



# SooYeon Oh

📍 SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111 📞 (801) 500-0201  
✉️ o1004suyn@gmail.com

## LINKS

- [www.soofilmstudio.com](http://www.soofilmstudio.com)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A **senior student** at the University of Utah - Film and Media Arts  
 Hardworking **filmmaker** focused on completing work quickly to consistently exceed targets.  
 Experienced **Videographer** who manages multiple stages of projects, from pre- to post-production.

## SKILLS

- Story idea generation
- Pre-Production to Post-Production
- Film Equipment Operation
- Motion Graphic

## WORK HISTORY

### MARKETING VIDEO CONTENT INTERN 07/2021 to CURRENT

#### Utah Arts Festival | SALT LAKE CITY, UT

- Developing video content
- Coordinating video shoots
- Editing video for virtual content series
- Shooting b-roll footage during the Festival

### VIDEOGRAPHER - PART TIME 02/2021 to CURRENT

#### Department Of Mechanical Engineering | Salt Lake City, UT

- Making research videos for Dept of Mechanical Engineering
- Use **camera, light, and sound equipment** on filming days
- **Filming** in various labs
- Making **motion graphics** sources with Adobe After Effects
- **Edit** videos with Adobe Premiere Pro
- Design thumbnail photo for department with Photoshop
- Gathering and organizing **experiment videos** in department
- **Directing** researchers for qualified videos

### LANGUAGE ASSISTANT - INTERN 01/2021 to 05/2021

#### University Of Utah | Salt Lake City, UT

- Assist the professor to prepare materials and lectures in KOREA 1020 class
- Grading the assignments submitted by students
- Open **tutoring sessions**: teaching more developed concepts that aren't covered from class

## CAMERA OPERATOR - FULL TIME

01/2018 to 08/2018

### ETOOS Education Pvt. Ltd | Seoul

- Use **broadcasting camera and sound equipment** provided by company
- Filming videos using for online lecture
- Live streaming for event days
- Making edit point for post-production

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Arts | Film and Media Arts

EXPECTED IN 12/2021

#### University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT

- 3.8 / 4.0 GPA
- Member of Film Production Club
- Dean's List 2020, and Spring 2021
- Emphasis on Film Production - Narrative Production

### Associate of Arts | Film Arts

02/2018

#### Dong-Ah Institute Of Media And Arts, Anseong-si, South Korea

- Received Academic Scholarship on Spring 2016
- Exchange student at **California State University, Fullerton** on Spring 2017
- Vice President at Iris - Photography club

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Adobe Certified Associate Photoshop
- Adobe Certified Associate Illustrator
- Utah Film Commission PA Certification

## FILM EXPERIENCE

- Dasom (2016) - Young Creative Korea 2018 - Film Festival in Seoul
- MAIN PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

Vacant (2020) - Director, Screenplay

Dreamed (2020) - Director, Edit, Screenplay

Rainbow Bridge (2020) - Animation

Baby Diary (2018) - Producer

Dasom (2016) - Director, Edit, Screenplay

Run (2015) - Director, Edit, Screenplay

- OTHERS

Saborrrr! (2021) - Key Grip

Osaru-chan (2021) - Key Grip

Headlights (2021) - Key Grip

The Dropoff (2021) - 1st Camera Assistant

Prayer (2021) - Script Supervisor

- And other over 30+ experience of short films and videos